“———

-~

FD
FIREST

-

6/6/63

Mr, J, B, Neilands ¢
185 Hill PRoad .
Dsrkeley, California

Dear Mr, Neilands:

This refers to your letter of May 20, 1963 in which you asked
several questions concerning the Advigsory Committee on Resctor Safe-
guards. - af ot

With reference to your first quution.“a‘et out below 2% brief
accounts of the background and experience of Messrs. Rogers and

Stratton and of Dr. Williams,

Mr. Donald A. Rogers, presently » private consultant, was until
recently, Director of Project Analysis, Central Research Laboratory,
Allied Chemical Corporation with which he had been affiliated
since 1940, He was a chemical engineer and advisory engineer

with the Atmospherie Mitrogen Corporstion and Scolvay Process
Company from 1924 to 1540 and an instructor in mechanical
engineering at Cornell University frem 1922 to 1924, Mr. Rogers
has bad:l2 years experience in reactor safety matters #s a member
of the ACRY and of the resctor safety committees which preceeded
the atatutory ACRS,

Dr. Charles R, Williams =eceived his FHD from Harvard University
in 1934, He is Ashistant Vice President and Director of Industrisl
Hyglene Services in the loss-Prevention Department. of Liberty
Matusl Insurance Company. He is also Assoclate Professor of
Applied Industrisl lirgiens at the Harvard University, School

of Public Health, Dr, Williams is post president of the

American Industrial Hygiene Association, He has been 8 member of
the ACRS for 4! years and is presently its Vice-Chpirman.

Mr. Reuel C. Stratton, a chemical engineer, has been with Travelers
Insurance Company eince 1919, He is Assistant Director of Researsh!
(Chemical and Nuclear). He was Assistant Chief Chemist with New
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Mr, J. B. Nellands -2 -

Departure Manufacturing Company from 1919 to 1917 gnd chemist
“ith Scoville Mamufacturing Company in 1916, As Assistant
Director of Safety of the Office, Chief of Ordinance (Army), he
directed the safety engineering service in all plants, both
government and privately owned, subject to Office, Chief of
Ordnance jurisdiction, within which explosives, smmunition or
prrotechnics were mamufactured, loaded, tested or stored, .
Stration represented the Joint Army«Navy Ammunition Storage Board
during the investigation of catastrophes involving large quantities
of explosives, For twelve years Mr. Stratton has been a member
of the ACRS and the Reactor Safety Committees which preceeded the
ACRS,

Although we have pot conducted a sesrch of the records in that
regard, 4t is probsble that 2 pnuzber of the members of the ACRS
have previocusly served s consultants or sdvisors to the Atomic Energy
Commission and 4t 48 equally probedle that a pnunber of them, including
those mentioned by you, have been the reaipients of grants or contracts,
oto., as stated by you.

It appears germans to point out that although the ACRS is @
statutory committee its members are subject to Federal Law concerning
conflict of interest,

IS DI————————

Sincerely yours,

Robert lowenstein

Directoer

Division of licensing
snd Regulation
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Charlie Edwards said you wanted

to see this draft letter to Neilands
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Or., R, Lowsnstein

Oivision of Licensing & Regulstion
Atomic Enar,y Commirs. on
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188 111 Roag
Berweley, Calir.,
m.y 20. 1953

Thenk you for your letter ot Mey B in shich you supply information
Gn the smeatership of the ALRS end the Safety & Liesnsing Board.

I wulc now like to esk some further questions ebout the ACRS,

1. #hat @ you consider to be the epeciel quelif)i.etions of
éiliieme, Rogers end Stretton for eppointsment o the ACRS 7

o lan yo. edvice me {f Silverman, Ceyotr, Howo, +«ewon or

Thosgwon have ever been the direct or indire: , through
the Universities or dnstitutions with shich they are
ssoocieted, recipient of grants or contrects for resesrcn,
teaching or eny othar purpose, fros the ALC 7

3. How many mambers of the preassnt staff of the ACRS have
previously ssrved ss consultents or sovisore to the ALC ?

I look forward with interest to your reply.

Sincerely yours,

| A widsudo

d. B, Nlllll'ldt



